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From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov
To: TCB Approvals
Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 4:34:46 PM

Office of Engineering and Technology

To: Asad Bajwa,
tcbinfo@metlabs.com

From: Tim Harrington
Tim.Harrington@fcc.gov

Re: FCC ID: 2AFYU67287
Applicant: The KEYW Corporation
Correspondence Reference Number: 375295
Form 731 Confirmation Number: TC911566
Date of Original E-mail: 03/08/2017
The FCC ID label exhibit shows two FCC IDs on one enclosure, i.e. 2AFYU26636 and 2AFYU67287. 

Is one FCC ID intended to apply to the source/transmitter portion of the "MPBTS," and the other FCC ID for the
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amplifier portion? If yes, one of these two Forms-731 probably should be PCB not AMP; please advise which,
and modify the Form-731 accordingly. 

Or please explain the approval scheme if other or different is intended.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. 
Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application 
dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously,
you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET TCB/Accreditor Electronic
Filing, 
TCB Login, Submit Correspondence. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time 
and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the email address listed below the
name of the sender.


